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TO: Distribution

FROM: David M, Jordan

DATE: November 29, 1973

SUBJECT: Installation of MSS 21.3c and MSS 21.3d

The hardcore system, MSS 21.3c, was installed at 7:45 AM on
Thursday, November 22, 1973, Change # 1192, which replaced tty_ctl.loc,
fixed a bug which caused some loss of output to 1050 terminals. Change
# 1193, which replaced dn355.pl1l in bound_355_wired, fixed a bug In the
handling of DataMet 355 status. The system libraries were updated at
10:25 AM on Friday, Movember 23, 1973, Due to a bug introcduced witk
the ckange to dn355, MSS 21.3c was withdrawn at 10:30 PM on Sunday,

Movember 25, 1973,

The hardcore system, MSS 21.3d, was installed at 2:26 PM on
Monday, November 26, 1973. Change # 1194, whick replaced dn355.pl1l1 in
bound_355_wired, fixed the bug introduced in MSS 21.3c. _The system

libraries were updated at 11:10 AM on Tuesday, November 27, 1973.

Multics Project Internal working documentation. Mot to he reproduced
or distributed outside the Multics Project.





